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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-02212 Doc No. C05862474 Date: 02/15/2017

[RELEASE IN PART B5,B6)

Hartmann, Lorraine

From: Sierawski, Clate S

Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2014 11:46 PM

Teo: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC); 'Ri:hard_Dukd E l[§Jrhg,c‘.li:nm‘.' Wagner, David Vance

Cc Latimer, Timothy P; Pederson, Kari J; Hochstrasser, Franz J.

Subject: Re; URGENT: YOUR CLEARANCE NEEDED BY 1PM: Blinken Climate QFRs |REVIEW AUTHQRITY: David Van

Valkenburg, Senior Reviewer

Thanks for looking. 'll send a redrafted version around to Rick and Trevor and then back to you. Thanksl

From: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2014 10: rn_Standard Time
To; Slerawskl, Clare S; 'Richard_Duke| <
@rhg.com>; Wagner, Davi

Cerramimer, Timothy P; Pederson, Karl J; Hochstrasser, Franz J.
Subject: Re: URGENT: YOUR CLEARANCE NEEDED BY 1PM: Blinken Climate QFRs

llﬁrr'lg.com'

Pls do & new cut and let Trevor and Rick take a quick look. Thanks.

From: Slerawskl, Clare $

Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2014 08:19 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

Cc: Lattimer, Timothy P; Pederson, Karl J; Hochstrasser, Franz J.

Subject: Fw: URGENT: YOUR CLEARANCE NEEDED BY 1PM: Blinken Climate QFRs

Hey Todd! Did you get a chance to review those'QFRs | gavé you on Friday? {from Menendez - one on China and one on
GCF) Blinken is hoping to get them all in asap and wants to review the finals. Please let us know. Thanks!

From: Reeser, Tiffany R

Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2014 06:29 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Slerawskl, Clare S

Cc: Lattimer, Timothy P; Pederson, Kari J; Costello, Alexandra C; Anderson, Kem C
Subject: Re: URGENT: YOUR CLEARANCE NEEDED BY 1PM: Blinken Climate QFRs
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